

Asad Ebrahim Khatri

Senior iOS Developer

I make it my goal to create software with user in mind, creating applications with a useable and intuitive use interface experience. I am constantly striving to learn new technologies and look to ways to better myself in this rapidly changing industry.



asadebrahimkhatri@gmail.com

+92 3312354635

Karachi, Pakistan

linkedin.com/in/asad-ebrahim-khatri-7045a6154

stackoverflow.com/users/6546680/asad-khatri

WORK EXPERIENCE

Team Lead iOS Developer Appiskey

09/2020 - Present

Tasks

- Manage and lead a team of employees.
- Communicate company goals, safety practices, and deadlines to the team.
- Motivate team members and assesses performance.
- Provide help to management, including hiring and training, and keeps management updated on team performance.
- Responsible for the problem solving and bug fixing.

Senior iOS Developer Appiskey

07/2019 - 08/2020

Achievements/Tasks

- Design and build advanced applications for the iOS platform.
- Ensure the performance, quality and responsiveness of applications.
- Collaborate with a team to define, design and ship new features.
- Identify and correct bottlenecks and fix bugs.
- Help maintain code quality, organization.

Junior iOS Developer Appiskey

12/2017 - 06/2019

Achievements/Tasks

- Participate in meetings, voicing concerns, as well offers suggestions for improvement.
- Collaborate with backend for APIs.

EDUCATION

Bachelors

Newports Institute of communication and economics

03/2015 - 10/2019

Diploma(ACCP Pro)

Aptech Computer Education

08/2012 - 10/2015

SKILLS

Swift

Firebase

Autolayout

Cocoapods

Localization

Notifications

Realm

MVVM

MVC

Agile sprint planning

Socket.io

Core Location

Stripe

Git

Rest API

PayPal

Apple Pay

PROJECTS

PetPlanner

GymHub (swift) ->

<https://apps.apple.com/pk/app/gymhub/id1586342224>

TrainerHub Work(Trainer) (Live on appstore) ->

<https://apps.apple.com/pk/app/trainerhub-work/id1571956798>

TrainerHub (Client) (Live on appstore) ->

<https://apps.apple.com/pk/app/trainerhub/id1572324089>

Event Social (Live on appstore) ->

<https://apps.apple.com/pk/app/event-social/id1464895700>

Event Creator (Live on appstore) ->

<https://apps.apple.com/pk/app/event-social/id1464895700>

Wizup (Live on appstore) ->

<https://apps.apple.com/pk/app/wizup-learn-with-screen-time/id1511729525>

Cuzhub (swift)

RKB Trio System (swift)

AT Social (Prototype)

Lynk (Prototype)

LANGUAGES

Urdu

Full Professional Proficiency

English

Professional Working Proficiency

INTERESTS

Cricket

Table Tennis